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Dear Mr. Hoover-

A nurber of statemants have been attrrbuted to you recently,
concerning the Warren Commission and the assass tion of
President Kennedy. I wondered if you have a p C state-’
ment as\to your optnxons on -the validity of the Warren Com-
i _}y finding in the conclusion that Lee Harvey swald™ P
was alone in his carrylng out of the assaSSInatton of the . \ )
President. _ , . e ~*g

Oon many occasions your statements to the public are edtted
and it is extremely difficult to ascertain what actually has
been said. One small paragraph in quotation marks is in-
cluded in a long article made up primarily of editorializing
and the opinions of the writer as to exactly what you meant. .,
lIn this case, I feel that the opinion that you express will {}
be of utmost lmportance as far as the public is concerneiff_,~“: ;
I am not just requestlng this as a matter of personal curiosit»‘;af
I have the unique opportunity of utilizing the radio on the " o,
West Coast, addressing between 150,000 and 200,000 people,
quite frequently, in the evenings. . I always try to check my* P
facts ahead of time, to make certain that they are correct, '3 54 3
and would certainly appreciate your help in clarifying the 1
statements that have been attributed to you. . AT ]

‘:Sincerely yours,

v ke ' ' Stanley Montetth, M. D.t _ x;
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Dr. Stanley Montefth

618 Frederick Street
Santa Cruz, Califomia 95060 -
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Dear Dr. Monteith:

findings.

regular basis since the distribution of this publication 1s limited -
primarily to those engaged in law enforcement. : T
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Mr. Hoover recelved your letter of November 28th
and asked me to send you the enclosed material concerning the
statements he made in connecuon with the Warren Commisslon ]

Mr. Hoover also wanted you to know it would not
be possible to send you the FBI Law Enforcement Bulletin on a

- Sincerely yours,

Helen W. Gandy
Secretary

Enclosures (2)

~Director's st.atements concerning the Warren Commission's Imdmvs.

‘

. NOTE: . Bufxles disclose four prnor communications from Dr. luonteith, .\\g‘\
all.of which touched on the question of communist influence in racial,

matters. He is known to have been a principal speaker at a John Birch _
,Society galhering in Montana and was described as a member bf the o
deoes —  Minutemen organization in April, 1964. Since that time no acf\nowlednements
have been made to his letters, the last of which was received 9-13-66,

In view of the fact Jt.may be in the Bureau's best interest for Dr. Monteith
to have avail ble/{medﬂed text of the Director’s statements regarding the
“arxpﬁ:ebf

nmission's ﬁndings, itis believ
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